e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Ms Lauren Barnaby

Origin Energy Eraring Pty Ltd
PO Box 5044

DORA CREEK NSW 2264

Via email to: Lauren.Barnaby@originenergy.com.au

08/04/2020

Dear Ms Barnaby

Eraring Power Station - Ash Dam Expansion (MP 07_0084)
Hydrogeologist and Mine Subsidence Expert

| refer to your requests seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval of suitability qualified and experienced
hydrogeologist and mine subsidence experts to prepare the Mine Void Remediation Plan required under
condition 4.6 of Schedule 2 of the project approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the information you provided about your proposed experts and is
satisfied that Mr Andrew Leventhal - Senior Principal Geotechnical Engineer and Mr Justin Bell - Principal
Environmental Engineer are suitably qualified and experienced to prepare the required Mine Void
Remediation Plan.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved their appointments.
If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue

Director

Resource Assessments
as_nominee of the Planning Secretary
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